
From: Travis Clark
To: Water Permits
Subject: Re: TN0067423 RE: [EXTERNAL] Clifton STP 2 Permit Renewal Documents
Date: Friday, June 2, 2023 9:51:34 AM

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. *** 

Austin Clark
City of Clifton
Public Works Director
Ph: (931) 213-1057
Office: (931) 676-3105

On Jun 1, 2023, at 9:14 PM, Water Permits <Water.Permits@tn.gov> wrote:

Hello, Travis,
 

I couldn’t get both documents to open. I was able to
open the one with the cover letter and the contact
information, but the other gave an error message:
“Adobe Acrobat could not open ‘._Clifton STP 2 Permits
Docs.pdf’ because it is either not a supported file type
or because the file has been damaged.”
 

Can you send it again, please?
 

Kind regards,
 
<image001.png>
 
Beth Rorie
William R. Snodgrass TN Tower, 11th Fl.
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave.
Nashville, TN 37243
Office: 615-532-1172
Elizabeth.Rorie@tn.gov
customer satisfaction survey
 

From: Travis Clark <austinc@cityofclifton.com> 

mailto:austinc@cityofclifton.com
mailto:Water.Permits@tn.gov
mailto:Elizabeth.Rorie@tn.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://stateoftennessee.formstack.com/forms/tdec_customer_svs__;!!PRtDf9A!towmvhnXgBlLgLd--8c9myMKGrI1s54fIAagzWha8Fj7MLcTqkwFoJB3b2FYP5rFM89oeREjP4RaBsdrTkuv4d8f3g$
mailto:austinc@cityofclifton.com


Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 10:35 PM
To: Water Permits <Water.Permits@tn.gov>
Cc: shawn teague <shawn8386@yahoo.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Clifton STP 2 Permit Renewal Documents
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments
or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

 
The following attachment is the City of Clifton’s STP 2 permit renewal documents.
 
Please, contact myself directly if any further information is needed.
 
Kind regards,
 
Austin Clark
City of Clifton
Public Works Director
Ph: (931) 213-1057
Office: (931) 676-3105
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